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Brown, Christine W.

From: Yorkshire, Dorthera

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 11:56 AM

To: Brown, Christine W.

Subject: FW: <External Message>  Re: 60 Day Notice of Proposed Information Collection: 

Standardization Form for “Race and Other Demographic Data Reporting Form-HUD 

27061” OMB Control No.: 2535-0113

From: Vasquez, Luis <vasquezl@law.ucla.edu>  
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 11:55 AM 
To: Yorkshire, Dorthera <Dorthera.Yorkshire@hud.gov> 
Subject: Re: <External Message> Re: 60 Day Notice of Proposed Information Collection: Standardization Form for “Race 
and Other Demographic Data Reporting Form-HUD 27061” OMB Control No.: 2535-0113 

Good morning, 

I was hoping to follow up on my request for the proposed instrument referenced at 
https://www.regulations.gov/document/HUD-2006-0214-0007 - the new Race and Other Demographic Data Reporting 
Form.  Thank you for your help! 

Sincerely, 

Luis A. Vasquez
Staff Attorney
The Williams Institute | UCLA School of Law
williamsinstitute.law.ucla.edu
(he/him/his)

From: "Pollard, Colette" <Colette.Pollard@hud.gov> 
Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 at 11:16 AM 
To: "Vasquez, Luis" <vasquezl@law.ucla.edu> 
Cc: "Yorkshire, Dorthera" <Dorthera.Yorkshire@hud.gov> 
Subject: FW: <External Message> Re: 60 Day Notice of Proposed Information Collection: Standardization Form 
for “Race and Other Demographic Data Reporting Form-HUD 27061” OMB Control No.: 2535-0113 

I have forward your email to the office that will assist you.  Thanks 

Colette Pollard
Departmental Paperwork Reduction Act Officer 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Policy Development and Research, Office of the Chief Data Officer 
Room 8210 
202-402-3400 
email: colette.pollard@hud.gov
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CWS day - Every other Friday 

From: Vasquez, Luis <vasquezl@law.ucla.edu>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 12:40 PM 
To: Pollard, Colette <Colette.Pollard@hud.gov> 
Subject: <External Message> Re: 60 Day Notice of Proposed Information Collection: Standardization Form for “Race and 
Other Demographic Data Reporting Form-HUD 27061” OMB Control No.: 2535-0113 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you have concerns about the content of the email, please send it 
to phishing@hud.gov or click the Report Phishing Button on the Outlook ribbon or Phishing option within OWA.

Hello, 

My apologies for the second message, but I was hoping to follow up on my request for the proposed instrument for the 
data collection captioned above.  Thank you so much for your help! 

Sincerely, 

Luis A. Vasquez
Staff Attorney
The Williams Institute | UCLA School of Law
williamsinstitute.law.ucla.edu
(he/him/his)

From: "Vasquez, Luis" <vasquezl@law.ucla.edu> 
Date: Monday, October 10, 2022 at 7:00 AM 
To: "Colette.Pollard@hud.gov" <Colette.Pollard@hud.gov> 
Subject: 60 Day Notice of Proposed Information Collection: Standardization Form for “Race and Other 
Demographic Data Reporting Form-HUD 27061” OMB Control No.: 2535-0113 

Hello, 

I hope this email finds you well. 

I am a legal scholar with the Williams Institute, a research center on sexual orientation and gender identity at the UCLA 
School of Law.  My colleagues and I are hoping to learn more about the proposed information collection captioned in 
the subject line above, which we understand is currently open for public comment per a notice published at 87 Fed. Reg. 
58524 on September 27, 2022. 

Would it be possible for you to email me a copy of the proposed instrument for this information collection?  Thank you 
for your help. 

Sincerely, 

Luis A. Vasquez
Staff Attorney
The Williams Institute | UCLA School of Law
williamsinstitute.law.ucla.edu
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(he/him/his)


